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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 3 October 20'l8 9:29 AN4

'Muhd Ashik B Madi'; SUR

RE: SLQ7549G - check on market value

Dear Ashik,

The market value of SLQ 7549G is $69K-$70K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 J email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02'25 | 5(408933)

From: Muhd Ashik B Madi <ash ik_madi@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:13 PM

To:'Ml'<mi@aispl.com.sg>; SUR <sur@ lkkauto.com>; Admin @ VAuG <adm in@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: 51Q7549G - check on market value

Dear All,

Please refer to the enclosed & let us have the market value as at 11.09.18'

Thank you.

Ashik lv{adi
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2548 | Fi +65 6225 7402 | ashik madi@sq. msiq-asia. com

MSIG
lniurer Ctalms
Team of the Yea r
2016

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24'01 Hong Leong tsujtding,

s644 | Fi +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212c I msie'com'sq €l & ffi
Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6270

nu",oi*'or $l$[fl rN$ueANcE GRcup
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Muhd Ashik B Madi < ashik-madi@sg.msig-asia.com >

Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:13 PM

Ml'; SUR; Admin @ VAUG

SLQ7549G - check on market value

SLQ7549G PARF & COE.pdf

Dear All,

Please refer to the enclosed & let us have the market value as at 11'09.18.

Tha nk you.

Ashik Madi
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +6565942548 lF: +65 6725 7402 | ashik madi@se. msiq-asia. com

MSIG
-,..,

,.)i:,,'

iisuret Ctaims
lcam of the Year
?n16

Mslc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong tgt 
Hdgttngapore 

048581 I f : +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.se qP {&J L?

e n"nx*. or [[$[f, lttsuntiri]t. cn{lrrrJ

CONFIDENTlAL]TY NOTICE
This e-nlail { rncludinq any aitnc;r :renisl fiay conta I rj r,ir rlliition i:r .i is pri'/ii,'(jed or con[ident]al. The sendrng of this e_mail to any
pcrson other than the lntendad rirc pteiti: is not a waiv--. cf lhe pr,!ll..ijc or cor:f dential ty thai sttaches to it. If you are not the lntended
rec pient, please notifv the sen.lcr mmeaiatelv, delet., 1ir:.ni.iil .iir, ::'l fal 

''riry, 
distribute ordisclosl.. its contents'



PARF/COF RahAtc Fnn"iN'lol?lro1a

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Enquire, PARF/COE Rebatefor Registered Vehicle

Owner I D Type: Company

Owner lD:

: Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: sLQ7549G

I velicle !9 !9 Elq9494: Yes

, r"!""999-9:I9g_r'99!9"9".19t - , .. 9?-0+?019.,-,
, Vehicle Makei rglg]d . .. -
j ye!i9le_Mlq.9!
' PdmaryColour:

COROLLAAXIO HYBRID 1.5 CVT

i ManufacturingY€ar:

,- Engine No.:

, Chassis No.:

1N2R47s346

NKE16s7142045

I l"laximum Power Output: 73.0kw (97 bhp)

i op9!\|?Ik9!v,,1!'"i. .

Original Reglstratlon Date:

: llftlegl:ya_ti91qile:
i !"ryef F-.t!.-,. ,
I ActualARF Paid:
i lntended PARF Rebate Details

$23,232.00

2J, )ul2017
2! )ul2o17

$5,000.00

PARF Elisibilityl
20 Ju12o27

$3,7s0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at02 Oct 2018
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10t42418 Used Toyota

Toyota Coro:ta Ario iYbr;d $7s.oo0
1"5A G

Fuel Tvr€: Pevol-Electric

Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarL4art

Eteoanr Btack. One Owner OnV, Low Fu€t Consumphon with Nybrid, With Wamnty, Low Maintenanc€ Cost, Very Wel lilalntain€d, Drlve Awav With

l,lFimum Dowl Daynenr, Fle.ioe In-l'orse Lodn Pac\ages ava'la

Pime llotor & Leasing

-, - -^.- Taos. 2Ol7 Tovota CoroLla,2017 iovota coroLla Tovota Co@ln' tov.ta co'olLa' To/oii corola, 
'orollt' 

t'Ls'd
Pnlrca. JU 5.p.r!rd T,r-or^

Toyota Co.olla Axio 1.31G $72,900 $7,65A lY 29_A!9_2017 1,496 cc 20,000 km

Cheapest ln The Ma*et ForThls Axio G Model Ont I Ladv Owner. SelLing Witirou! Nlmber Plat€'

-- - --.- Taos: zOlTToroia Coroln,20lT ioyola coroLlai Tovota Corola, tovota co'olb, Tovota Corola c'r'la' Use!
Pnr.d ju5.n-r!Lr r. .r;

Toyota corolla Axio !,34x s69,8oo $7,99a lY 1'7'Feb'20!7 1,496" 13'000krn sedaf

Low Down paymentofonly g7 tnrerest Rate Promo At 2.28%! h House Financing Available, Almost New unit, 1 f4ebculous owner, Reliable And

Fmnomr witn -ow l uel Cons-motion of 1 / 2\m/h t\cel ent A1

-- - Ta.s:2olTTovotaCorolla 2OlT tovoti @rolla' Tovou CorcLli,lovols cotolla, Tovoia, corola' co'ola' us€d
D p 20 d 7!13 

d

l78,s0o $8,2S0 /yr !3-r'4ar'2017 r,598 cc 19,800 km Sedan

$7,92a lyt 27-Nov-2017 1,496 cc

s79,8oo $8,120 /r 09-r'4ay-2017 1,598 cc 49,000 km Sedan

@@B

Eteaant white, Seru€ed By Aqent, Agent Wananty rrttl4ach 2022, One own€. Only, Accident Free, Very W€ll Maintained, Drlve Awav Wlth l'4inim!m

Do;l Pdyment, re) ble ln toLse.oan Poc\ages AvdJdble.

Pnme Motor & Leasino
2or7 Toyota corcla,2017 toylta coroll., ToYota corolia, tolota corola Tovota' corolla, coro La, Uted

Toyota Corolla Altis l.6A

Toyota co.olls Altis 1"6A
Elegance

Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A G

Toyota Corolla Altis 1,64
Eleqance

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64

Need lo sell yol"r car fastf
w.rh sinqapore,s most emcienr btdding system of over 5oo deaters, the highest bid pice wlllbe ready for you lnJust l working hour' Receive cash on

th€ spot once You accept the otrer.

r owner, High Loan Ava labte. Equip with Keytess Eitry, Elecrrical seat & Day Light. Nlgh sPec l\iodelwiih 5 Y€a6 Bomeo waftntv c! us For

\4ewing.

a.as: 2017 Tovor! Lor.la 2OlTt votacorola, T.voL! aotola, LovoLd 
'orola, 

Tovota, corola,cor'ld' Jscd
rosted 29 5cp.l0rs r -,r

$75,800 $8,390/yr 25'apr2)L7 !,496 cc 12,204 km Sedan

Stil Llnder waranty, Accident Fre€, onginal Parntwo*, Sports Rims, DVD Player With Reverse camera, Bluetooth, L€atler seals RelableAnd

Economic, Low FueL Consumpilon, Auto Aircon, Kevle$ Entry/...

-- - aaas: 2ol7 T.vota co.ola,:017 toyota corola, T'Ycte coDla, tovota corol'' Tovota Corola' cortlla' Uted
Po(r.d 29 scn zuru To-or

Toyota Coro:ln Field€r 1.5A X $73,ooo $8,450 /vr !Han_2oU L'496 cc 37'000 km Stationwagon Availabl€

Fe aovely vourq Car Wlh Ljttle To No IssLes Ar All Owner Wisies Io Upg aoe And ll'ere'ore ls Lool T _n Reease Thrs Cn' Accrde_r Fre Witi A

CrysLalclear lrterio . Spdcious Boot B-Y wli A Peace. ( ;**r

,-^ Taos 2orT rovoE colola' 20lT tovot. coro la Tovola Clro a, tovola corola' lovola' Coro!r3' c{iolla' !5'd
Po.t.d 24 sep luLU 

TL 
-.ta

Ioyota Corolla Altis l.6A $84,a00 $8,780 /vr l0-APF2o17 1'598 cc 8'066 km sedan

Eleqance

Fac€Uft H sh 5pec5 Etegance Unrt, l4anutactuer waranq ll]t 2022 With service And Repair Discount lJnder Tovota Inilnitv shield 150 Points vehicle

Inspechor, Borreo J.itWrh l - SeNLe Histo-v

T.fs: 2ol7 Tovota coda 201? tovota .orol a, l'Yota Co'o!a, tovota coroLla' Tov'ta' Cotola' cooLl'' Used
P.sted 21seP 4rs To-ata

$79,AOO $8)a}lyt 15-Feb-2017 !,598 cc 17,000 km Sedan

1.98%lnlerestorlo0%LoanAvailable,lownel,3Yea6/6ooo0KmBomeoFreeservicingwh]chev€lcomesFlrslAnd5Yearswafranty,b(
Eankruptcy And Bad crcdii welcome, Hlgh Trade h

- ---- Taas: 2Ol7 Tlvola Coro La, )017 tovora corola,loyola co'ola, tovota corola' Tovota' corola' coolla' used
po.r(d 1o 5€D.lUtB Tov.r:

N.A 22-Feb'2017 1,598 cc

!legance

Rar€ SDortv BLackAtrrs t.64 Eleqance Modelr Totally Llke NewlG€nulne Low Mileage Done 14184km1 Serviced At Borneo Motors (5 Years Wanantv)

w n P;oof: Nlce car \"noer' looao A( c de.t nee ca \owl

Lake View Credit Pie Ltd
T.os: 2otT toyota corolta, tOlT toyoia corolta, Toyola Corob, loyota co.olla, Ioyota, Corola,.orolla, usen

Po(.i Ll Sep_2013 T ',ola

SOLD

rffi-j*l

car:l.re | : I

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php? BRSR=0&L4OD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017
2t3


